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James BrRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
8ANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

324 MCEENZIE STRERT
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 98B2-2043
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

June 20, 2002

Via Fax and U.S. Mail

Michael E. Stogner

01l Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexjico 87505

Re: Case 12875; Texakoma 01l & Gas Corporation
Dear Mr. Stogner:

Texakoma Oil & Gas Corxporation objects to Dugan Production Corp.'s
request to continue the above matter from the June 27th docket .
The case has already been continued once. In addition, Texakoma
has a drilling program in place, and needs to proceed expeditiously
with drilling its proposed well. Moreover, Texakoma ig confused hy
Uugan's objection to the off-pattern location, since Dugan supports
infill drillirg in the Basin-Fruitland Coal Gas Pool. The request
for a continuance should be denied, and Dugan can obtain other
counsel to represent ‘t on June 27th.

Very truly yours,
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J#mes Bruce Y%
es Bru éy\4§é5

orney for Texakoma
0il & Gas Corporation

cc: John A. Dean, Jr.



